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October 19, 2011

Ms. Kim Fuller

Permits Section

Arkansas Department Of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118

RE: Benton County - General

Section 106 Review - EPA; AHPP Tracking#79164
Proposed Deer Haven Subdivision Wastewater Discharge
Permit

(Permit Number#4908-WR-1)

Dear Ms. Fuller:

This letter is written in response to your inquiry,
regarding properties of architectural, historical,
or archeological significance in the area of the
proposed referenced project.

In order for the Arkansas Historic Preservation
Program (AHPP) to complete 1its review of the
proposed project, we will need the additional
information checked below:

V" a 7.5 minute 1:24,000 scale U.S.G.S.
topographic map clearly delineating the
project area;

_kf/a project description detailing all aspects of
the proposed project;

_ the location, age, and photographs of
structures (if any) to be renovated, removed,
demolished, or abandoned as a result of this
project; .

__ photographs of any structures 50 years old or
older on property directly adjacent to the project
area.

Once we have received the above information, we
will complete our review as expeditiously as
possible. If you have any questions, please
contact me at (501) 324-9880. -

TN

George McCluskey
Section 106 Review Coordinator

Sincerely,




